Proposed Locations for Motorcities Roadside Markers:

Bassett Farmstead (Meadowbrook Road overlooking MSU Tollgate Farm) 2

= Pavilion Shores Park (Site of Casino Dance Pavilion, Amusement Park and Lake Attractions (one sign for each site)

=m=mmmm  Novi Special (Novi Library)

M= Train Station (On bridge overlooking the tracks and old depot)

Novi Corners and Grand River Road Side Businesses (one sign each on

NE corner of Grand River and Novi Road)
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e Novi Special af the Indianapolis 500
The crowds loved the high-pitched “shriek” of its engine,

and drivers were barely able to control its power. The legendary
Novi Special stood out with 450 horsepower at its first
Indianapolis 500 race in 1941 and the supercharged engine
remained a celebrity there until the 1960s. Novi businessman
Lewis Welch - owner of Novi Equipment Company, an
automotive supplier along Novi Road — loved auto racing. He
sponsored this high-performance powerplant and named it the
“Novi Special” for his home town. Welch’s support continued
for many years and many drivers, but the Novi Special gained a
reputation for danger and never won a race before Welch sold

it to Andy Granatelli in 1961.

The Novi Special’s power was ma’rched by ifs speed and in 1946 Ralph Hepburn
ran the fastest lap ever run at Indy. But Hepburn was killed two years later in a
practice run. Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.

admark water fower near Novi
Il that remains of Lewis Welch’s
ipment Company plant.

4 In the 1949 Indy, Duke Nalon was in a commanding lead with a
= Novi Special in lap 24 when he lost @ wheel and survived a fiery
crash. Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.

Driver Duke Nalon came in third place in the Novi Special in the 1948 Indianapolis 500, which
would be the Novi’s best finish at Indy. Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.
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Atter 1945, the whole specially-designed car, not just

Sponsor Lewis Welch chafs with driver Rex Mays in 1949. the diStinCtive engine, was Called thﬂ “NOVi SpeCial.”

Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.
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The first locomotive through Novi in the 1870s. This part of
the Pere Marquette Railway linked Plymouth fo the south
with Holly fo the north, and the railway later reached
Ludingfon on Lake Michigan in 1874. Photo courtesy of
Northville Historical Society.

Workers at the Grand River Avenue Bridge during ifs
construction, with the Novi frain station at right, late
1920. The heavy rail and road traffic posed danger af this
infersection, and the bridge was built fo separate them.
Image courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.

Photo courfesy of Northville Historical Society.

The railyard, looking
southeast, about 1900. The
= 44 passenger station is in the
~ left foreground, and the

1
X % tall commodity storage

| depot is ot the back.

* Image courtesy of the Novi
* Historical Commission.

An intersection of history...

where the Pere Marquette Railroad crossed Grand River Avenue. Built in

the 1850s, Grand River Avenue was an important route between Detroit and
Lansing, but transportation was limited to horseback, wagon or stagecoach.
When the Pere Marquette Railroad was built through Novi in 1871, a station and
storage depot were built where the tracks crossed Grand River Avenue, giving
Novi farmers and merchants a way to send and receive large volumes of goods.
The bridge over the tracks was built later for safety, but Novi’s history of growth
has been written in its access to the railroad.

This frame building
along Grand River
Avenue, now a NAPA
storage facility, has

-~ been called "The Wool
. House." It was located
near the railroad fo
store wool from local
farmers that was
shipped out by rail to
Detroit and elsewhere.

The Whipple estate and the train station, 1870s. The Whipples were prosperous farmers
along Grand River Avenue who gained particular benefit from the establishment of the
frain station nearby. Image courtesy of the Novi Library.
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\PERUALEING _NUV]
Headed in four Directions

The focus of the Novi community...

the intersection of Grand River Avenue and Novi Road. Various buildings have come

and gone, within walking distance of this crossing — stores, churches, a school, a hotel,
restaurants, village offices and library. On the northwest corner, a series of general stores
were tollowed by a couple of hamburger restaurants. On the northeast corner, an early

inn was followed by a couple of gas stations betore Novi Town Center came along. On the
southeast corner a general store
was replaced in 1929 by the current
brick building, a familiar landmark
amidst change and movement.

- i
M.J.MOEREN~E

On the northwest corner, the Moeren general store, about 1920, with Novi Road
looking north at the right. Matt Moeren operated the store from 1915 to 1953

when it was forn down. Photo courfesy of City of Novi.
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Aerial view of the intersection often called "Novi Comers," looking foward
the northeast corner, early 1950s. At the corner now occupied by Novi Towne
Center, Leo Harrawood operated a gas and service station for many years. Photo
courfesy of ity of Novi.

Also on the northwest comer, Bates Hamburgers purchased the site from Dave’s
Hamburgers in 1985. Photo courtesy of Novi Library.
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On the southeast comer, Charles £. Goodell’s store, about 1900, looking

south down Novi Road past the Novi Town Hall and Baptist church toward
Novi Cemetery. The store advertised "general merchandise, sewing
machines.” Photo courtesy of Novi Historical Commission.
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Early view of the
infersection, looking west
along Grand River Avenue
from just east of Novi Road,

about 1900. At extreme
right is the Novi Hotel, a
popular stagecoach inn, on
the northeast corner. To the
left is a Methodist church
near the southwest corer.
Photo courfesy of Novi

® Historical Commission.

Also on the sou*heas’rcorner, this landmark was the Novi Inn
through the 19805, various stores since then. It was built in
1929 to be a bank, but the bank never opened due to the

Great Depression.

Moeren’s store had the ﬁrst gas pump in the township before the
First World War, on a wood plattorm with a hand-operated pump.

\
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L\ﬁon Novi’s “Main Street”

Novi has grown with major fransportation,

(AN L
ife

and many of Novi’s earliest settlers were merchants along Grand River Avenue
pursuing commerce with farmers and travelers. In the 1870s, the Pere Marquette

carried city dwellers along this route to Walled Lake’s booming resort attractions.

and Grand River Avenue has been the community’s corridor of history. The route’s
first segment was cut through the landscape in the 1830s from Detroit to Brighton,

Railroad built a storage depot where the rails crossed Grand River Avenue, giving local
farmers unequaled access to markets. In the early 20th Century, the first automobiles

Looking southwest along Grand River Avenue where it crosses Novi Road, late 1970s.
Photo courtesy of Novi Historical Commission.

Photo courtesy of City of Novi.

-

A rural view of Novi in the early 19005, looking west on Grand River Avenue, called "Main Street,"
from east of Novi Road. Photo courtesy of Novi Historical Commission.

Novi Garage was one of the businesses
serving automobile drivers along Grand

River Avenue in the early 1900s. Photo
courtesy of City of Novi.
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—== The name “Novi”’ was chosen in the 1830s as a shorter
ol : S, ..
alternative to the community’s original name of

sz West Farmington.”

s = N T S & R Memorial Day parade along Grand River Avenue in Novi, 1952.
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Saratoga Farms, on Grand River Avenue just west of Meadowbrook,
was advertised as having a "dining room, coffee shop, cocktail lounge,
dancing weekends." Photo courtesy of Novi Historical Commission.

Grand View Orchards was typical of Grand River Avenue roadside
markes selling local seasonal fruit and vegetables. Photo courtesy

of City of Novi.

Jansen”s Buttermilk, along Grand River near Novi’s eastern border.
Advertised as "the best you ever tasted,” the secret buttermilk
formula was sold in 1979 to Guernsey Farms Dairy when Frank and
frma Jansen sold their popular buttermilk stand on Grand River in
Novi. Photo courtesy of City of Novi.

Novi Auto Parts has served Novi since 1925. Originally on the north
side of Grand River, just west of Novi Road, the business moved in

the 19705 to its current location east of Novi Road. Photo courfesy
of City of Novi.
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/\rlcu ural Historv at Tollgate
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The Michigan State University Tollgate Farm  Frg/2= 0 i [5F
is the latest in a line of stewards of this precious land. 160 | ) G \/ 5 ﬂf?"""{' ga ?
acres were first settled by John and Ervilla Bassett in 1837 ‘ :;;jf:; E@; — AR PR
here at Twelve Mile and Meadowbrook Roads. The farm grew ﬁi *%:*ffﬁi ; Ea 55 5 ZEa aa
with access to the main route of Grand River Avenue a mile A1} s Glagp S :
away, and the Bassett family nurtured the property until 1951. KE“E a%*‘ pro ame | Torie” (g 1ARH1 14
New owners Adolph and Ginger Meyer owned auto supply 5: Pt ~§ f:i, E
companies in southeast Michigan. The Meyers maintained gFis ey L %A L
Tollgate as a working farm. In 1978, the Meyers established ¥ !%_:ﬁ:ﬂ + {h QE
the Americana Foundation to promote farmland preservation. j“i:ja% UL
. . . | SO AT LT 13 (S84 Y
In 1987 this foundation donated a portion of the tarm to = TN e F:a: :;
Michigan State University as a living education center. LSIER N Deimas SEH GG

The Bassett farm is indicated in yellow in this 1908 map of the Novi
areq, little more than one mile north of Grand River Avenue. Photo
courtesy of Novi Library.

One of the oldest farms in Novi, Tollgate is now
a center for agricultural and natural resources
education. Photo courtesy of MSU Tollgate.
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0 Many advertising
@ photographs for vehicles
= have been faken in the
= beautiful rolling ferrain
S of the farm. Photo
8 courtesy of MSU Tollgate.
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John and Ervilla Bassett
built the farm and

raised eight children =
there. Photo courfesy of sl cguiies
MSU Tollgate. iy
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. m m l \ U T I O K N O : Fol The farmhouse was built by John Bassett in 1845, facing
e i | Meadowbrook Road for easy access. Access to nearby roads
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Edna and Charles Bassett,
grandchildren of John and
Ervilla, of the farm about

1910. Photo courtesy of
MSU Tollgate.

and freeways still offers advantages, as the homestead

Over the years, the farm has included an orchard, dalry, o b e oy Lopepr it
projects and offices for MSU Extension.
‘ livestock and row Crops.
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The Bassett home and farm along Meodowbrook Rood are shown in this 1877 illustration. Photo courtesy of

Novi Library. '



e Shores or Walled Lake

A wonderful tumble of aftractions grew beside Walled Lake

in the early 20th Century. The lake had been known for fishing, swimming and beating, but
the development of automobiles and highways brought great numbers of mobile city dwellers
seeking other entertainments. Starting in 1919, local entrepreneurs built boathouses,
bathhouses, docks, cabins and campgrounds. By the mid-1920s, local life included Detroiters
dancing at various music halls, powerboats on the lake, and people tlying down a huge
waterslide into the water. For decades, Walled Lake’s popularity endured in music and
dancing at Walled Lake Casino and thrill rides at Walled Lake Amusement Park.

on
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The beach scene af Walled Lake, 1920s. Photo courtesy of the City of Novi.
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lce boahng cbout 1900, Walled Leke offered qme’rer pleasures for Joco
residents before automobiles brought ity visitors in the early 20th century.
Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.

Willow Camp Cabins, 1940s. Cabins and campgrounds aHrac’red vm’rors for
weekend or seasonal stays. Photo courtesy of the Tinder Collection of Michigan
Photography, Clements Library, University of Michigan.

Cenaqua Shores, with dancing, swimming and boat rentals, 1920s. lis large
wooden slide info the water was popular, but accidents included falls and
collisions with swimmers. Photo courtesy of the City of Novi.

Y[O[UJAUITIOJKINIOIW

The first silent movies in the area were shown in the

W ALED LUREL bk

Flshlng on Wolled Lake, about 1900.
Photo courtesy of the Tinder Collection
of Michigan Photography, Clements
Library, University of Michigan.

-. ‘ One of the original dance

1 , halls in Walled Lake was
4988 remodeled and opened in

g8 1923 as the Casino Shore

8 Dance Pavilion and Bath
House. Photo courtesy of the
Tinder Collection of Michigan

. Photography, Clements Library,
~— University of Michigan.

Cenaqua Shores Dance Pavilion in the early 1920s.

Lakeside attractions developed along the south end of the lake.
Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.




) | AN L

Where Detroiters Came to Dance
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The huge dance floor was the center of things

for the people who drove to Walled Lake Casino for forty years. The word “casino” originally
meant a large building for civic or entertainment activities, and early automobiles allowed
city dwellers to explore this distant pleasure, built in 1925. As the “Roaring Twenties” gave
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The casino entrance, in the late 19305, near the lake at the infersection of South
Lake Drive and 13 Mile Road. Photo courtesy of the Tinder Collection of Michigan
Photography, Clements Library, University of Michigan.

A quaint invitation to
socializing af the "New
Casino.” In the 1930s it
came to be called the . e PO 555 e .

Walled Loke Casino. Photo NSRS TV o e ——
courfesy of the Novi 7 8 -

Historical Commission.

music by Benny Goodman, Louis Armstrong and Guy Lombardo. Live radio broadcasts spread

the casino’s fame nationwide. Dancing
continued here with performers like Chuck
Berry, the Four Seasons and Stevie Wonder

until the building burned down in 1965.

Teddy Phillips” Orchestra, based in Chicago,
was one of the last dance bands that played
the Walled Lake Casino into the 1950s. Photo

courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.

Casino operators Elmer and Albert Tolletene, nephews of
original owner Louis Tolletene. They saw entertainment
shiffing away from dance bands and began to book vocal

acts like Mel Torme and the Kingston Trio in the 1950s.

Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.
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SN S e The casino under construction

B | in1924. Owner Louis

M first called the "New Casino,” the spectacular dance pavilion had a polished hardwood dance floor of
almost 17,000 square feet. Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.

,ﬁ"% Tolletene joined a flurry of
(A X

A% 28| development of bath houses

VUK & | and dance pavilions af the
4 HANEL | |akeshore that began in 1919
=W CASING PAVIILION AT -

A 2o = e Photo courtesy of the Novi

N = | Historical Commission.

On weekends, thousands of dancers from Detroit and the surrounding
area created bumper-to-bumper fraffic in the area around the dance
hall. Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.

Y[O[UJAUITIOJKINIOIW

The dance hall closed during World War 1l because gasoline

rationing cut back on patrons driving to Walled Lake.
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/b |’r was a destination for all of southeast Michigan,

A sign in Novi at the intersection of Grand River Avenue and Novi Road quides visitors to
"Walled Lake Park," 1930s. Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.
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The main entrance to Walled Lake Amusement Park, 1930s. Photo courtesy of
the Novi Historical Commission.

|

The popular roller coaster, overlooking 13 Mile Road, soon after the park
opened in 1929. Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.

“The Picnic Wonderland,” made possible by the automobile and the creation of major
highways like Grand River Avenue. Interurban trains didn’t travel to Walled Lake, so visitors
came in automobiles trom Detroit and elsewhere for Walled Lake Amusement Park’s rides and

roller coaster when it opened in 1929. In
fact, many local youngsters were not allowed
to visit the park because it was considered a
place for “folks from the big city.” The park
also was popular for company picnics and
events until it closed in the 1960s.
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The merry-go-round (right) and roller coaster on a summer day in the late 1930s. Photo courtesy of
the Tinder Collection of Michigan Photography, Clements Library, University of Michigan.
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CrO\I/Ist at the ferris wheel, 1930s, looking north foward
Walled Lake. Photo courtesy of City of Novi.

including picnic grounds at the upper left. The park was the site
of many company outings, including the growing automobile
companies. Photo courtesy of the Novi Historical Commission.

Ticket for renting a boat on
Walled Lake. Image courfesy

of Geraldine Hochstetler,
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"The Flying Dragon” (right) was the name

*

he o||er coaser Jrh os the

of

heart of Walled Lake Amusement Park. Photo courtesy of City of Novi.
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B Park owner Fred Pearce had built 27 roller-coasters at
other locations around the country.
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PROFILE

1: Countersunk holes (for flat-head screws securing mounting plate to post)

2: 12"x 12" x 3/16" Standare Steel mounting plate with (4) oval holes
(see mounting plate detal) **other plate sizes avalable upon request

3: Welded post cap with (4) threaded holes
(to recewe flat-head screws securing mounting plate to post)

4: 3" x 3" x 1/8" Square steel post

5: &" x 6" x 3/8" Baseplate with (4) holes 5/8" diameter
(see baseplate detall)

ELEVATION

ONE PEDESTAL wil12"x 12"
SUPPORT MOUNTING PLATE

TWO PEDESTAL SUPFORTS
wf 6" x | 2" MOUNTING PLATE

FOLIA’

TITLE:

PEDESTAL SUPPORT

SCALE:

N.T.S. pved PED-O |




	location map
	6p71 R1  novi special
	6p72 R2
	6p73 R1 novi corners
	6p74 R1  grand river
	6p75 R3
	6p76 R1  walled lake
	6p77 R1 casino
	6p78 R2 amusement park
	Flint GM 100 - wayside 5
	Flint GM 100 - wayside
	Folia Pedestal Standard

